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Fort George Wright, planned as a regimental post, was a part of the mobile army of the
interior and was utilized for the training and posting of the infantry. 1In an era of
relative world peace, Spokane made an ideal location for the post because of its central
railroad location; in later years the value of the transportation center made Fort Wright
one of two fatigue hospitals in the Northwest. Because of its usefu] site the post was
not abandoned until 1958 when it was replaced by the more modern posts of Geiger Field
and Fairchild Air Force Base. The great retention of original buildings permits a view
of turn of the century military architecture and of a post that is 1ittle altered.

As Hangman (Latah) Creek flowing north joins the Spokane River flowing west, the enlarged
river bends easterly and then northwest; Fort Wright occupies the bluff along this bend in
the river. The original Reservation was 1000 acres; nominated are some 250 acres of that
property which contain the most significant structures. The bluff is largely forested
with fir, pine and spruce, and the steep banks of the river are covered with grass and
rocks. A majority of the training facilities were formerly located along the river and

within segments of Sections 10 and 11, Township 25 North, Range 42 East of the Willamette
Meridian.

Fort Wright, as a training post, had one principle type of permanent Structure - red brick .
with granite foundation. Secondary original buildings were either frame or fieldstone, '
Later construction was either brown brick, .fieldstone or frame. Virtyally all structures
in the northeast’part of the district have been removed, including those originally
designated as permaneht struétures’ However, with two major exceptions (the administration
buildings and guardhouse), the structures removed were constructed in the 1930's and 40's
and the appesrance of Fort Wright at present is hot greatly different than it was in 1910.
Intrusions within the area are of limited impact largely because of their small scale and
the effective screening of the heavily wooded grounds. Most substantial of these
intrusions are the structures of Spokane Falls Community College which are Tow lying

modern buildings principally to the east of Fort Wright Drive and consequently out of the
district; an exception is the structure occupying the former site of the guardhouse and
administration building. Since the visual focus in the district is away from this property
and since it too is screened from compiete view by trees, its impact is not substantial.
The cohesiveness of the district is enhariced by the placement of the majority of the
secondary and intrusive structures behind the primary structures where they are again

The developed portion of the post forms an irregular polygon with the western, or original,
section of the base a rough triangle. The eastern portion of the post - the barracks and
sports area developed during the Depression and War years - has been razed almost entirely
with the exception of the Officers' Club and two of the semi-permenent buildings. The
triangular portion of the base was divided into nearly equal smaller triangles, and the
western segment was devoted to maintenance and work areas. Extending into the maintenance
areas was the row of non-commissioned officers quarters completed in the 1830's and 1930's.

The roads outlining the eastern triangle form the letter 'A': the trapezoidal base of the
Tetter shape forms the parade ground, which is partially intact. To the west of the .
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parade ground and facing it are the two U-shaped barracks (1906), the post theater (1943)
southwest of the barracks and the PX (1938) - a WPA building adjacent to the barracks on
the north. Facing the parade ground on the north was a guardhouse and several admini-
stration buildings, constructed 1899-1908, although they have been removed. To the south
of the parade ground was the hospital complex; the only remaining building is the chief
stewards house, with a new apartment building replacing the original hospital.

The upper portion of the A-shape, above the parade ground, is called the 'Key' or Officers’
Row. Seven of the ten buildings are duplex officers' quarters. The two end houses

(#2 and #3) were single residences, used by the commanding officer and his second-in-
command. The Yast structure in this grouping was the original Administration Building (#21)
used throughout most of its history as a guest house. The large empty spaces along one
side of the Key were to be occupied by the "stolen" buildings of the fort, those unbuilt
structures removed by political maneuverings at the post's inception.

Original permanent buildings are neo-colonial Georgian structures in red brick with granite’
and white ornament. Although varying in size, the structures are all two and one-half

to three stories in height. A granite base, deep red brick walls, white piliared verandas,
segmental or semi-circular arched windows, gable dormers, bracketed boxed cornices, a

plain frieze with return or pedimentation, and gabled slate roofs are characteristics of
the majority of the original buildings. Brick walks in the half-dozen special patterns
created for the fort by a Spokane brickyard form the quiet paths between buildings in the
older portions of Fort Wright.

The principle intrusions built in the 1930's - the NCO residences - are a contrast to the
original buildings only in color with brown brick replacing the earlier red. Their basic
design is late neo-colonial Georgian - a 1930's version of the original buildings -~ and
this 20th century architecture Jacks only the verandas typical of the older buildings.
Intrusions on the Key, constructed by Fort Wright College of the Holy Names, are red brick
with white ornament. Among these, the Commons is a low structure to the northwest of the
Key proper. A modern dormitory features the same approximate proportions and roof line

as the older buildings. Both structures are harmonious with Fort Wright's original
architecture.

A further change in the original appearance of the Key is St. Michael's Mission, construc-
ted in 1884 at Peone Praire northeast of Spokane for the Spokane Indians and moved to the
Fort by the Sisters of the Holy Name to prevent vandalism in 1968. The single story clap-
boarded structure has a frontal gable with pedimented boxed cornice and returns. A window
with a carved pedimented enframement is located to each side of the frontal entry. The
entry is a double two panel door also with a pedimented frame decorated in a geometric
floral motif. The frontal gable is decorated with two unusual arrow forms to each side of
a central pointed trefoil carved with geometric and pine needle motifs. The brick chimney
is located on the left front of the shingled roof gable.

Other instrusions on the western portion of the post are generally harmonious. The
Lutheran Elementary school (Garvey Center) made a deliberate effort to blend with the
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surroundings by using the bricks from the demolished Fort Wright Mule Barn for the construc-
tion of the newer building. Intrusions on the eastern side of the Fort are less harmonious,
with a predominance of modern apartment buildings replacing the 1950's barracks and suppor-
ting facilities. The barracks (#601 and #602) are U-shaped red brick neo-colonial

Georgian structures used in the 1950's as a SAC Headquarters. The two and one-half story
facade is indented only slightly from the frontal gables; both gables project to the rear
to form the U-shape. Verandas extend along the front elevation on the first and second
stories. Columns are simple tapered round posts 1inked by double metal railings. Lining
the first and second floors are segmental arched, double hung windows with two 1ights above I
and two below. The pairs of gable windows are flat arched double hung. Chimney stacks are |
lTocated to each side of the gables on the rear walls. The interiors have been altered for
classroom use.

The Bachelor Officers' Quarters (#20) is a large building approximately two-thirds the
size of the barracks. The building is rectangular with short rear gable projections. Red
brick on a cut granite base, it is lined with verandas on the first and second floors. '
Columns are Tinked by Tow wooden balustrades and chimney stacks are located on the rear
slopes of the side gables. The interior has been modified for a faculty residence.

Buildings #8, 9, 11, 13, 15, 16 and 17 are multiple family officer quarters. Cruciform
in plan, the red brick houses are ornamented with white and gray woodwork. The central
gable facade is flanked by two verandas that surround the cross gable on each end. The
gable facade is four bays wide while the side gables add one bay width to the street facade.
ARithough the same width as the main gable, the cross gables have only two windows on each

- end. Segmental arched double hung windows are located on the first and second levels of
the gable facade. Similar windows are located on the recessed cross gable on the veranda
end the floor above. The veranda roofs are of the shed type and are Jocated immediately
below the second floor windows. Gable cornices are boxed, with decorated frieze and
supporting dual corner brackets below the return. Gable dormers to each side of the
central gable lack only the decorated frieze and brackets of the main roof line. The
four windows of the central gable are stilted, semi-circular with compound arch surrounds
in brick; the double vents above are ornamented in the same manner. The cross gable
windows are similarly treated but are limited to two on each level and a single vent.
Dormer windows are flat, double hung and multi-paned. In most of the buildings dividing
walls have been removed between the two sections, however fireplaces and woodwork have
been restored in many of the rooms. i

The original NCO residences (#704 and 705) are much less ornate than the otherwise similar
officers' quarters. Rectangular in plan, the red brick main facades are parallel to the
street. Verandas are formed by six square columns with the central four linked by a
wooden balustrade; entry to each section of the duplex building is through doors at the
far left and right of the veranda. The four veranda windows are segmental arched with

six over six lights. A segmental arched double hung window with three over three 1ights
and granite sills is located to each side of the veranda. The veranda has a hipped shed
roof descending from the granite sill of the second floor windows. “A single window of a

GPO B892 455
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Most interesting of the original work buildings is the Fort Wright bakery (#818) now
used as the Education Laboratory. Single story red brick on a granite base, the building
is unique among the Fort structures for its high hipped roof with a clere story rising
above the central portion of the roof beneath its own smaller hip roof. Chimnevs are
located on all but the rear slope.

Remaining permanent buildings include the Officers' Club (#400), a frame two-story struc-
ture erected in 1939 and now used by Spokane Falls Community College as a Student Union
Center (not included in the district); the Post Exchange (#600), a two story stone building
built in 1938; the Fire Station (#610), red brick constructed in 1906; the PX service
station (#700), a 1937 concrete and stucco building; the Commissary (#811) completed in
1903 in the red brick similar to all older Fort Wright buildings; a grey stone building
completed in 1934 as the Paint Shop (#812) but now used as an art gallery; a building
completed in 1920 as the Carpentry Shop (#815) now the Chemistry Building, red brick with
stone trim and a concrete foundation; the Quartermaster Office (#816), red brick with a
stone foundation presently used as the Biology Building; and the Ordnance Building (#817), -
constructed in 1903 and similar to #8171 and #816 - originally all three were connected

by a railroad spur.

Semi-permanent buildings remaining include the Motor Repair Shop (#262) and the Post
Gymnasium (#266), both built during the 1940's and now used by Spokane Falls Community
College beyond the district boundary; the Post Chapel (#407), a frame clapboarded structure
which was relocated to the rear of Building 20 in 1962; a Repair Shop (#810), a frame
structure with concrete floors built in 1943. National Guard units continue to use three
frame warehouses (#800, #802 and #804) of a similar vintage for equipment storage.

Drill and training areas are located along the river banks and the western edge of the post.
The majority of the buildings here have been dismantled with the exception of the powder
magazine (#838) built in 1899. The magazine is red brick on a granite foundation. Its
interior is Tined with tongue and groove boards placed on the diagonal. As with all the
permanent buildings the roof is slate, its gable medium pitch. The remaining evidence of
the drill and training ground has largely erased and only occasional shells are reminders
of the rounds of ammunition fired by 60 years of recruits.
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2

3

8

9,11,13,15

16
17
21
529
601
602
610
702
703
704
705
706
707
811
816
817
818
838

Title
Single Officers' Quarters

Duplex Officers' Quarters

n
1 " 1]

Administration Building
Hospital Stewards Quarters
Barracks

Fire Station

NCO Duplex Quarters

Commissary
Quartermaster's Office
Ordnance Building
Bakery

Powder Magazine

SECONDARY STRUCTURES:

407
600
700
809
812
815
828
830
none

Post Chapel

Post Exchange

PX Service Station
Motor Repair Shop
Paint Shop
Carpentry Shop

NCO Quarters

St. Michael's Mission

INTRUSIVE STRUCTURES:

603
- 800
802
804
810

Theater

Warehouse

Warehouse

Warehouse

Cold Storage Building

Date of Construction

1906
1904
1906
1904
1900
1904
1907
1898
1906
1906
1306
1933
1933
1899
1899
1933
1933
1903
1907
1903
1908
1899

1942
1938
1937
1920
1934
1920
1931
1932
1884

1943
1840
1940
1940
1943
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none Garvey Center Montessori School 1964 4
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ght is a significant reminder of Spokane's Tong military history, its Ji
existence SPringing from the economic needs of the community, Designed as a replacement [
for Fort Spokane aboyt 50 mites northwest, the military reservation was ip use from 1897 f
to 1958, creating new social, economic and community growth patters for the city. Planned
as a regimenta) Post, the failure to fulfill this Purpose had a wel] defined effect on the
northwest military effort n World War 17, It is architectura]]y one of the best Preserved ﬁ
forts in the Inland Empire, owing its survival to 3 hiatus of post-war development, Its '
tree-lined lanes and red brick buildings belie jts military purpose; its idy]]ic_qua]ity

Fort George Wright is the lineal descendent of 01d Fort Spokane located near Davenport,
Washington (established 1880 and abandoned 1899). Spokane had received some economic
benefit from the old fort pPrior to 1890, but fo]1ow1ng the city's disastroys fire of 1889,
income from the fort had greater importance, This income was decreasing]y effective in
the depression bf’the']890fs and Spokane's small but'growing population found itself hard
pressed financia]]y. Wheh it was Tearned that g new military base was to be established
in the Northwest, business leaders mobi]ized_]obbying power to have it located in Spokane,
Times were so hard that finding enough money to send representatiyes to the Nation's
capital presented 3 major probienm. After two unsuccessfyl tries, a third attempt brought
a commitment frop Washington and an August, 1895 deadline for approval. The City of
Spokane was required to provide 1000 acres of land, Permanent waterp rights and a sum of
$48,000 in cash and negotiable funds. Spokane citizens responded promptly, meeting every
prevision except the Tast one , falling short by over $5,000. To raise money, a huge
Christmas tree Party was planned. A $1.00 ticket (a day's wages in 1895) attached to each
tree decoration entitled the holder to 3 prize donated by some member of the comunity.
Prizes varieq from a 25¢ Pound of tea, babysitting, and apple Pies, to a rifle and a team
of horses with wagon. The donations were sufficient to ensure the building of a fort, |
i

in use untij 1975.  Post buildings were largely completed by 1906 but building continued
on this active Post until 1958, Most of the later Structures were not intended tg be
Permanent; those that were Provide a contrasting panorama of military architecture over
the 20th century. :

Shortchanged in the political arena, Fort George Wright was completed at only half jtg
legal size. Intended as a regimental Post, Congress had approved construction of facilities
for four battalions pyt in fact there was insufficient Space for two battalions. During
nost of Fort Wright's history portions of the two battalions had to be Quartered at
1issoula or Boise. This deficiency was discovered by the base in 1933 when it was ordered
-0 provide quarters for the ccc. Investigation by the War Department revealed that when f
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the bill was sponsored in 1895, Senator Francis E. Warren, father-in-law to General
Pershing, provided for a similar regimental post in his home state, Wyoming. In some
mysterious manner, Warren managed to appropriate some of the funds designated for Fort
Wright's buildings including 50 officers' quarters, 40 NCO quarters, six barracks and
additional supplementary buildings. The economic and military effect was to make

Fort Warren, Wyoming, a brigade post in World War II, while Fort Wright was merely a
fatigue post during the same period and was eventually declared surplus.

Despite its size, Fort Wright was one of the finest posts in the West. Unlike many bases
that were isolated from the social life of the community, Fort Wright was fully part of
Spokane's day-to-day activities. Spokane at the turn of the century was considered to be
one of the most sophisticated cities in the west; its principal theater, the Auditorium,
boasted the largest stage in the United States. The population was growing rapidly with
wealth from mines and railroads and the schemes of every young capitalist that inhabited
the city.

Most amazingly, Spokane welcomed the military with open arms, unlike most western cities.:

It ran the street car lines to the base to enable speedy traffic to and from the post.
1ts welcome was for the economic benefits the fort brought and for the new elite of
educated people. It generated an ever increasing economic base with a significant demand
for a multiplicity of jobs, services and supplies. From the beginning, it was a people-
oriented post. Hundreds of men took their basic military training at Fort George Wright.
Social events, public concerts on the spacious grounds, Fourth of July celebrations and
many a lively baseball game on the huge recreation field were enjoyed by public and
military spectators alike. Children from the base attended Spokane schools, and a story
is told of two white mules which were privileged to pull the school wagon each day. All
transportation to and from Fort Wright was by horse or mule as late as 1932, although in
1915, the commandant, was assigned two cars for his use. By the mid-thirties, the city
had grown out to the Fort. The Hangman Creek Bridge, a structural achievement in 1914,
enabled greater development of the city along the west bank of Hangman Creek and today
the fort is within the city Timits.

During World War 11, the fort was one of two major fatigue hospitals in the Northwest and
served all military dependents in Eastern Washington. Only the chief stewards quarters
(built in 1837) remains of the hospital complex; the other structures were destroyed by
fire. The base remained active until 1961.

After it was declared surplus the two major purchasers of the developed areas were the
Fort George Wright College of the Holy Names and the Spokane Falls Community College.
Most of the original post buildings are located on the campus of Fort Wright College.

Fort Wright College has made one significant addition to the historic sturctures on the
property. The owners of St. Michael's Mission, the Sisters of the Holy Name, moved the
historic mission to Fort George Wright's campus following vandalism and a series of fires
at the original site. The building was constructed in 1884 on Peone Prairie by Father
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Cataldo, Jesuit missionary to the Spokane and Coeur d'Alene tribes. The building was
used by the Indians until private land ownership by whites virtually isolated it from
their community. Although it was moved in 1968, the building has been little altered
over the years.

Spokane remains a military community in many ways but it is doubtful that either of the
recent installations, Geiger and Fairchild, has had the degree of impact socially or
architecturally that was engendered by Fort Wright. The red brick buildings and
shadowed walks are a continual reminder of Spokane's peacetime army and their conversion
to campus use is consistent with Spokane's atmosphere and traditions. °
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VERBAL BOUNDARY DESCRIPTION

An area including portions of sections 10, 11, and 14, Township 25 North, Range 42 East
of the Williamette Meridian defined by the Spokane River td the northeast, the property

Tine on the northwest side of the former George Wright Air Force Base between the Spokane
River and Government Way, Government Way from its northernmost intersection with the above

property line to the southern boundary of the former Air Force Base, and a line running
due north through a point 1300 feet west of the corner of sections 10, .11, 15,and 14.

LiST ALL STATES AND COUNTIES FOR PROPERTIES OVERLAPPING STATE OR COUNTY BOUNDARIES

STATE CODE COUNTY CODE

STATE CODE COUNTY CODE

EZiFORM PREPARED BY
name/TITLE Sister Mary Dunton - Director - Fort Wright College Historical Museum
Patsy M. Garrett - Historic Preservation Specialist

ORGANIZATION DATE

Office of Archaeology & Historic Preservation January 27, 1976
- STREET & NUMBER TELEPHONE

W2316 First Avenue S G, e st
CITY QF TOWN STATE

Spokane Washington

EZASTATE HISTORIC PRESERVATION OFF1 CER CERTIFICATION

THE EVALUATED SIGNIFICANCE OF THIS PROPERTY WITHIN THE STATE IS:
NATIONAL ____ STATE _X _ LOCAL

As the designated State Historic Preservation Officer for the National Historic Preservation Act of 1966 (Public Law 89-665). |

hereby nominate this property for inclusion in the National Register and certify that it has been evaluated according to the
. . \

criteria and procedures set forth by the National Park Service. AR

1 ... )
STATE HISTORIC PRESERVATION OFFICER SIGNATURE \ UAADN s nr -
T

\
TITLE . . DATE
4Y5tete Historic Preservation Officer March 15, 1876
FOR NPS USE ONLY . :
. 1 HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS PROPEATY IS INCLUDED INTHE NATIONAL REGISTER =31 3  ". /o nwn 0

DATE

DIRECTOR, OFFICE GF ARCHEOLOGY AND HISTORIC PRESERVATION i
ATTEST: e S s 2N DATE,

KEEPER OF THE NATIONAL REGISTER

GPD 892.453
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Form’No. 1Q-300a
{Abv. 10-74)

UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR FOR NPS USE ONLY
NATIONAL PARK SERVICE

LY

NATIONAL REGISTER -OF HISTORIC PLACES ‘
INVENTORY -- NOMINATION FORM DATE ENTERED

RECEIVED

CONTINUATION SHEET ITEM NumBER 10 PAGE 2

11/464820/5280660
11/464800/5279720
11/464380/5279720
11/463800/5280900
11/464270/5281140
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FormmNo 10-30%a S
{Pev. 10-7 »,

%«,.

UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR FORNPS USE ONLY
NATIONAL PARK SERVICE _

NATIONAL REGISTER OF HISTORIC PLACES  [RECEIVED
PROPERTY PHOTOGRAPH FORM

DATE ENTERED

SEE INSTRUCTIONS IN HOW TO COMPLETE NATIONAL REGISTER FORMS
TYPE ALL ENTRIES ENCLOSE WITH PHOTOGRAPH

HISTORIC
Fort George Wright Historic District

AND/OR COMMON

LOCATION
CITY, TOWN _____VICINITY OF COUNTY STATE
Spokane Spokane Washington

%8 PHOTO REFERENCE

pHotocrenir  Jake Thomas pateofpHoTo  Sept. 1975

necaTveFILED AT Washington State Parks and Recreation Commission

7@ IDENTIFICATION

DESCRIBE VIEW. DIRECTION. ETC. IF DISTRICT, GIVE 8UILDING NAME & STREET I PHOTO NO.
Building 17, Duplex Officers Quarters; view of south facade 1 of 5
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Form No 10-303a —
(Pev 10-7 4

UNITED STATES DEP ARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR
NATIONAL PARK SERVICE |

NATIONAL REGISTER OF HISTORIC PLACES

PROPERTY PHOTOGRAPH FORM

-

A Y

FOR NPS USE ONLY

RECEIVED

DATE ENTERED

SEE INSTRUCTIONS IN HOW TO COMPLETE NATIONAL REGISTER FORMS
TYPE ALL ENTRIES ENCLOSE WITH PHOTOGRAPH

[ NAME
HISTORIC
Fort George Wright Historic District

AND/OR COMMON

LOCATION
CITY. TOWN ——_VICINITY OF COUNTY STATE
Spokane -Spokane Washington

73 PHOTO REFERENCE

rHoTo crReDIT  Jake Thomas

DATE OF PHOTO Sept. 1975

NEGATIVE FILED AT Washington State Parks and Recreation Commission

74 IDENTIFICATION
DESCRIBE VIEW, DIRECTION. ETC. IF DISTRICT, GIVE BUILDING NAME & STREET
View of Officers Row looking northwest

PHOTO NO.

2 of 5
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Form No, 10-301a
(Pev. 10-74)

UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR
NATIONAL PARK SERVICE

NATIONAL REGISTER OF HISTORIC PLACES RECEIVED *
PROPERTY PHOTOGRAPH FORM

FOR NPS USE ONLY

DATE ENTERED

SEE INSTRUCTIONS IN HOW TO COMPLETE NATIONAL REGISTER FORMS
TYPE ALL ENTRIES ENCLGSE WITH PHOTOGRAPH

HISTORLC
Fort George Wright Historic District

AND/OR COMMON

¥A LOCATION
CITY, TOWN ———VICINITY OF COUNTY STATE
Spokane ; Spokane Washington

proto crepit  Jake Thomas pateorproto Sept. 1975

neGaTIVE FiLep AT Washington State Parks and Recreation Commission

IDENTIFICATION

DESCRIBE VIEW. DIRECTION, ETC. IF DISTRICT. GIVE BUILDING NAME & STREET PHOTO NO.

Buildings 704 and 705, NCO quarters; view looking north 3of 5
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Form No 10-301a
(Pev 10-7+)

UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR
NATIONAL PARK SERVICE

NATIONAL REGISTER OF HISTORIGPLACES  |R€CE!VeP
PROPERTY PHOTOGRAPH FORM

FOR NPS USE ONLY

DATE ENTERED

SEE INSTRUCTIONS IN HOW TO COMPLETE NATIONAL REGISTER FORMS
TYPE ALL ENTRIES ENCLGCSE WITH PHOTOGRAPH

HISTORIC

Fort George Wright Historic District

AND/OR COMMON

2% LOCATION
CITY, TOWN —VICINITY OF COUNTY STATE
Spokane Spokane Washington
%4 PHOTO REFERENCE

pHoto creoit  Jake Thomas pateorproto  Sept. 1975

necaTIvVE FILep AT Washington State Parks and Recreation Commission

IDENTIFICATION

DESCRIBE VIEW. DIRECTION, ETC. IF DISTRICT, GIVE BUILDING NAME & STREET PHOTO NO.

Post Bakery 4 of 5
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Form No. 10-301a
(2ev. 10-7 )

UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR
+ NATIONAL PARK SERVICE

NATIONAL REGISTER OF HISTORIC PLACES  |RECEIVED s
PROPERTY PHOTOGRAPH FORM

FOR NPS USE ONLY

DATE ENTERED

SEE INSTRUCTIONS IN HOW TO COMPLETE NATIONAL REGISTER FORMS
TYPE ALL ENTRIES ENCLOSE WITH PHOTOGRAPH

HISTORIC
Fort George Wright Historic District

AND/OR COMMON

P4 LOCATION

CITY, TOWN —__VICINITY OF COUNTY STATE

Spokane Spokane Washington
%Y PHOTO REFERENCE

pHotocreoir  Jake Thomas pateorpHoto Sept. 1975

NeGATIVE FILED AT Washington State Parks and Recreation Commission

8 IDENTIFICATION
DESCRIBE VIEW, DIRECTION, ETC. IF DISTRICT. GIVE BUILDING NAME & STREET PHbTO NO.
Powder Magazine 50f 5
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